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Message

From: Lotthammer, Shannon (MPCA) [shannon.lotthammer@state.mn.us]
Sent: 3/13/2018 7:06:42 PM

To: Thiede, Kurt [thiede.kurt@epa.gov]

Subject: FW: Minnesota Speakers Office

Attachments: mn-moa-npdes_wcmt.pdf

Dear Kurt —

Thank you and Cathy for the opportunity to connect with you on this matter. By way of introduction, as lohn notes
below 'm Assistant Commissioner for Water at MPCA, and prior to that | led a division here at MPCA that included both
our water quality standards efforts and support for our permitting programs.

The agreement lohn references is the Memorandum of Agreement (MOA) that exists between MPCA and Region 5 FPA
regarding the NPDES program delegation to MPCA. That agreement is attached. The question at issue is the timing of
P& written comments on draft/proposed NPDES permits.

As you'll note in the highlighted portions of page pp. 37-28 of the attached pdf {which are pages 18-11 of the actual
MOA), the established process is for MPCA to place the draft permit on public notice, consider and respond to public
comments and make any resulting changes that are necessary, and then to submit the proposed permit to EPA for
review and commaent {which could include objection) prior to final lssuance,

The concern we have expressed to Region 5 staff/megrs is the Hming of EPA comments, not the ability for EPAto
comment. The draft permit that is the subject of this discussion is on public notice until March 16, We know that we will
be making some changes to the draft permit in response to public comments, and also guestions raised by EPA. We have
asked that EPA Region 5 not send a written comment letter during the public comment period and instead follow the
steps outlined in the MOA and wait until we have reviewed and responded to public comments and made associated
changes before sending comments from EPA,

We have been meeting regularly with Region & permitting folks to identify and work through guestions, and we would
be happy to continue to do so as we review and respond to public comments and continue to refine the draft permit. |
also understand that some EPA staff are concerned that the 15-day timeline laid out in the MOA for EPA review and
commant/response/objection is not sufficient time given the complexdty of this draft permit. We are certainly
sympathetic to the nead for adeguate review time, and we'd be happy to talk about and memorialize via a letter or
meeting a longer timeframe for EPA review prior to permit issuance.

Again, | wish to stress — as | have with Chris Rorleskd and Kevin Pierard —that the concern here is not about EPA's
authority for review. We recognize and respect that authority. The gquestion is about the timing of that review, and the
importance of maintaining the approach laid out in the MOA for the sake of darity and efficiency, among other goals.

Pwould be happy to talk with you more about this matter, or to provide any additional information that would be
helpful. Thank you again for the opportunity to connect, The MPCA and Region 5 EPA have a strong working
refationship, and | wish to do all | can to reinforce our partnership and continue to strive towards our shared goals of

water guality protection and excellence in public service.

Kind regards,
Shannon

Shannon Lotthammer
Assistant Commissioner
Minnesota Pollution Control Agency
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Shannonlotthammer@state mnus
651/757-2537

Working to protect and improve the environment and human health.

NOTICE: This email {including attachments} is covered by the Electronic Communications Privacy Act, 18 U.5.C. 2510-2521. This email may be
confidential and may be legally privileged. If you are not the intended recipient, you are hereby notified that any retention, dissemination,
distribution, or copying of this communication is strictly prohibited. Please reply back to the sender that you have received this message in error,
then delete it. Thank you.

From: Stine, John (MPCA)

Sent: Monday, March 12, 2018 12:22 PM

To: Stepp, Cathy <stepp.cathy@epa.gov>; Thiede, Kurt <thiede. kurt@epa.gov>
Cc: Lotthammer, Shannon (MPCA) <shannon.lotthammer@state.mn.us>
Subject: RE: Minnesota Speakers Office

Thanks for the phone conversation this morning, Cathy and Kurt., | am looping in Shanmon Lotthammer who serves as
MPCA Assistant Commissioner for Water, She will follow up directly with Kurt regarding the Region 5 — MPUA agreement
Imentionad on our call,

John Line Sting
Commissioner

MN Pollution Control Agency
&651-757-2014 {office}
Twitter: @UncStine

MINMESQTS POLLUTION
LORTROL AGEMOY

MPCA's Mission: protect and improve the environmaent and enhance human health, loin ust

NOTICE: This email (including attachments) is covered by the Electronic Communications Privacy Act, 18 U.S.C. 2510-2521. This email may be confidential and may be
legally privileged. If you are not the intended recipient, you are hereby notified that any retention, dissemination, distribution, or copying of this communication is
strictly prohibited. Please reply back to the sender that you have received this message in error, then delete it. Thank you.

From: Stepp, Cathy [mailtostepp.cathy B epa.gov]

Sent: Thursday, March 8, 2018 10:55 AM

To: Thiede, Kurt <thisde kurt@epa.povs

Cc: Korleski, Christopher <korieskichristopherd@ena gov>; Stine, John (MPCA) <johin stine@istate.mn.us>
Subject: Re: Minnesota Speakers Office

Thanks Kurt. This captures the conversation. I've ced this to John in MN as well.
Sent from my iPhone

On Mar 8, 2018, at 10:51 AM, Thiede, Kurt <thisde kurtfiepa.gov> wrote:

Cathy,

Just to recap yesterday afternoon’s conversation with Speaker Kurt Doubt and Rep. Dan Fabian of the
MN Legislature.
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After a discussion of a bill that is being debated in the MN state legislature that would limit MPCAs
ability to impose a numerical standard for Sulfides, the Speaker asked if you would support their action
{legislation). You did not commit to supporting their legislation, but rather you responded that what you
could do is respect the MN legislative process and would reach out to and work with John Linc Stein on
the implementation of any policies or rules needed to implement their MPDES program. In addition, you
noted your commitment to resolve the longstanding MPDES impasse.

Kurt A. Thiede

Chief of Staff

U.S. EPA, Region 5

Office of the Regional Administrator
77 W Jackson Blvd

Chicago, IL 60604

Email: thiede kurt@epa.gov

Office: (312) 886-6620
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